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Addendum No. 1  

 

To: All Bidders 

 

From: Adam Jackson  

 

Date: April 14, 2023 

 

RE: Planter’s Pointe Lift Station  

 Thompson Engineering Project No. 22-1101-0257 

 

The plans and specifications for the above referenced project are hereby revised as follows: 

General: 

• The bid opening will be April 19, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.  

 

Revised Plan Set: 

The following revisions have been issued. 

• Sheet C604 has been revised from 16” HDPE pipe to 16” D.I. pipe. 

• Sheet C604 call out has been revised to 12’-0” inside diameter precast culvert seal joints with 

preformed mastic (alternative material, fiberglass must be preapproved by the City of Fairhope. 

• Sheet C606 concrete structure notes have been revised to include ¾” White Epoxy Coated 

Plywood Walls and Ceiling. 

• Sheet C606 wet well note has been added “Fiberglass can be used as an alternative. The applicable 

design standards are the plans, City of Fairhope Standard Specifications for Constructing Sanitary 

Sewer Facilities and Water Facilities, ASTM D3753, Fiberglass manufacturer’s recommendations”.  

 

RFI Response Log: 

The following clarifications are issued in response to questions and requests for information. 

1. On page C602 are we to fill this site to the proposed contour by utility contractor, if so, is there a 

spec for the fill? 

• Answer – Yes refer to spec 2.05 from the City of Fairhope Standard Specifications for 

Constructing Sanitary Sewer Facilitates and Water Facilities. 

2. On page C603 it shows the pump station – force main is this the limit of this phase? 

• Answer - Yes 

3. Is there a spec specific to the building and the generator pad? 

• Answer - Refer to Section A on sheet C605 and sheet C607. Refer to the City of Fairhope 

Standard Specifications for Constructing Sanitary Sewer Facilities and Water Facilities 

Spec 2.07 
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4. Where do we tie in for the hose bib, or is this a new meter? 

• Answer – The City of Fairhope will do the water tap and the hose bib. 

5. Are ALDOT permits required? 

• Answer - No 

6. Is a generator included in this bid, if so, is there a spec?  

• Answer - Yes 

7. Is the interior framing wood or metal? What coating on the plywood? 

• Answer – Refer to sheet C606 concrete structure notes. The interior framing is aluminum 

that must meet the requirements on sheet C606. The coating on the plywood will be 

epoxy. 

8. Is there a spec on the fiberglass wet well? 

• Answer – See sheet C606 and spec 2.08 in City of Fairhope Standard Specifications for 

Constructing Sanitary Sewer Facilities and Water Facilities. 

9. Why is the 16” HDPE pipe coming out of the ground? 

• Answer – The 16” HDPE pipe is underground. The 16” pipe coming out of the ground is 

ductile iron pipe. 

10. Can T shaped be used instead of Y shaped? 

• Answer – Yes 

11. Can I get confirmation on the location of the transformer pad? 

• Answer – Transformer is onsite and installed. 

12. Is the MCC one unit like a power wall? 

• Answer – Yes in a panel. 

13. Is the MCC in all components being provided? 

• Answer – Yes 

14. I need details on the instrument junction box material, size, and purpose. 

• Answer – The City of Fairhope will supply electrical materials. 

15. Is the PFR a component of the MCC if not is there a detail on this? 

• Answer - The City of Fairhope supplies the MCC in a complete panel. 

 

Please find the following items attached: 

1. Sign in Sheet 

2. Material Manifest 

3. Revised Sheet C604 

4. Revised Sheet C606 

 

The bidders on this project are advised to email a signed copy of this sheet to the office of Thompson 

Engineering Inc. (mrogers@thompsonengineering.com & ajackson@thompsonengineering.com) prior to 

Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 12:00 PM.  A copy of the entire addendum (all 3 pages) must be stapled to 

mailto:mrogers@thompsonengineering.com
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the inside front cover of the bid book.  The modified bid form (see attached) shall be used.  If you have 

any questions regarding this addendum, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

Thompson Engineering Inc.   SIGNED:         ___________________________________ 

                              Company Name 

 

Adam C, Jackson P.E. ___________________________________ 

Team Leader                                                        Contractors Representative 

 

___________________________________ 

                              Date 







04/14/2023



 CONCRETE STRUCTURE NOTES:

       Modular concrete building shall be solid concrete design with 4" walls and steel rebar reinforced high
strength concrete.  The standard exterior finish is exposed aggregate.  Building shall be designed to be
bulletproof to 30.06 rifle from 15 feet per UL-752, provide 2-Hour fire rating per UBC, and be virtually
waterproof and maintenance free with internal seals.  Building shall be 8' wide by 8' long by 10' 7” high
outside dimensions and as follows:

· Four (4) Cast-In Lift Shackles
· Internal (Non-Exposed) Structural Seals
· 1/4” per Foot Roof Slope in All Four Directions with Rubber Membrane Secondary Roof Seal and

2” Roof Overhang on all Four Sides
· 150 PSF Floor Load Uniformly Distributed
· 150 MPH Wind Load
· 3/4” White Epoxy Coated Plywood Walls and Ceiling
· R-11 Walls and Floor, R-19 Ceiling
· One (1) 3' x 7' Door, Exterior 18 Gauge Galvanized and Painted Steel Door with Cast-In 16 Gauge

Galvanized and Painted Steel Door Frame with Non-Corrosive Hinges
· Panic Hardware with Lever Lockset
· Aluminum Threshold and Door Sweep
· Weather-stripping
· Hydraulic Door Closer with Hold Open
· 2” Aluminum Drip Shield

Electrical System
· 30 Circuit Primary Load Center, 120/240 VAC Single Phase, 60 Hz Operation and 100 Amp Main

Breaker
· Two (2) 4' Dual Bulb LED Interior Light Fixtures with Switch and Lenses
· One (1) 36 Watt LED Exterior Light Fixture with Photocell
· One (1) Emergency Light with EXIT Sign
· Six (6) Duplex Convenience Receptacles - Wall Mounted
· One (1) Exterior Duplex GFCI Receptacle
· Required Conduit, Set Screw Conduit Fittings, Breakers, Wire, and Clamps
· Wall and Floor block out as required for cable entrances.

WET WELL NOTES:

· FIBERGLASS CAN BE USED AS AN ALTERNATIVE. THE APPLICABLE DESIGN STANDARDS ARE THE
PLANS, CITY OF FAIRHOPE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTING SANITARY SEWER
FACILITIES AND WATER FACILITIES, ASTM D3753, FIBERGLASS MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.
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